RESTORATL X OF OLD MARTEY CHAPEL < ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

OTLD M\RLEY CHAPET,
1731

REMOVED AND RESTORZID
1504

The above is the inserijtion on the cormner-stone of the new
chipel just compleled ut Glen Burnie, Westminst r Parish, Md. Rev.
alexander Galt, rector. IThe purish was Zormed by law passed lod4.,
In 1781 was passed An Aot empowering certain coauuniosnts therein
mentioned to lay out «nd set a price, or cause & price Lo be set
on two aeres of land in St.M rguret's Westuinster Parish, in Anne
Arundel County, wherein the ohupel of euse belonging to said Parish
now stumde". (Murley Chnapel, Ourtis Creek, now cclled Harley Creek),

: From the du e oif the ereoti.n, the chapel, known us 0ld Marley
Chupel, cont nued o 1861. By negleot it fell into decay and ruin,
and wus being destroyed by the ruthless hand of descration, 1ts
brick being earried awsy and it woodwork used ror kindling. a kind
01 pious romunce hud gutherea uround the ruins of the ola temgle,
imparting a pensive pleasure in thinking of or revisiting this old
pulace of Zion. Yet with many such sentimen is amounting t0 notning
praotioal.

Since the 0ld chupel ceused to be used as a place oI worship
a thriving village has arisen on ihe Baltimore and annupolss Short
Line Rallroad, only wbout a mile away, where for ubout 1ifteen
years, o cungregall n h.ve been using a tempor ry building. Some
0f .he congregution ure descend:nts of the worshippers of the 0ld
Chapel, und are necessarily interested in the work of restoration.

in December of 1903 the old bullding wue demolished and the
ms teriuls earried to Glen Burnie, where Vhey were re-erecteda, the
designed boing some whut tu.t oi thne old, with the adiitio. of &
steeple, the outer side qi which rests upon two pillars, making a
covered drive-way. It is surmounted by 4 oross und crown of
copper zoyxradxdrix,

The ohapel will be heated Ly a Iurnace and 14 -utea by acetylene
gus, fhe vwindows u.e all stulned gless, wnd wien completed it will
be one of the prettiest 1itile chapels in the Diocese.

The 1ot on which iLhe new chupel stunds was siven by Mr.John
Glenn, of Bulti .ore, who 18 also a liberal contributor Lo the work,

: The conmittee auppointed Ly the vestry to remove wnd rocbuild
01d Murley Chepel sure the rector, with Dr. I.H.Bruyshaw, und Mr.
W.,F., Kuethe, Ihe #mdx luymeh hive been uniiring in their efforts
in carring the work through.

(The w ove was copied trom page j& of the "Southern
Churchman', date unknown, Copied keb. 10, 1930

¥Fronk M, Comer.)




